

To: "Wery Garcia, Michael" <michaelwery@chevron.com>, "Boshwit, Jeremy" <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Cc: "Domnitch, Carrie" <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, "Kohlrus, Deidre A" <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Date: Wed, 05 Mar 2025 02:59:09 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.jpg

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Wery Garcia, Michael <michaelwery@chevron.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:53 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Thanks Lucy - Yes, we can hold 2:30pm on Tuesday. Please let us know if there is a location you'd like them to meet or we can provide location details.

M

Sent from iPhone/iPad

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:48 PM

To: Wery Garcia, Michael <michaelwery@chevron.com>; Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>

Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Hi Michael-

Thank you for providing some dates and times. Can we hold Tuesday, March 11th @2:30pm cst?

Thanks!

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance

0000875

From: Wery Garcia, Michael <michaelwery@chevron.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 6:04 PM
To: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Hi again – 2:30pm CT also opened up on Tuesday the 11th, so he has open time from 2pm onward that day. Will wait to hear back from you on the Secretary's availability for that day.

M

From: Wery Garcia, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:41 PM
To: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Hi Lucy –

Happy to provide some open times currently available on Mr. Wirth's calendar for Tuesday, March 11. He has the following currently available:

Tuesday, March 11
8:00am – 11:30am CT
1:30-2:15pm CT
Anytime after 3:30pm CT

Please let us know if any of those windows might work for the Secretary and I will confirm the time on Mr. Wirth's calendar.

Thanks,

M

Michael Wery Garcia (*he/him*)
Executive Assistant to the Vice President of Government Affairs

Chevron Government Affairs

600 13th Street NW
Suite 600
Washington DC 20005
(202) 304-5420 mobile
michaelwery@chevron.com



From: Boshwit, Jeremy <Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:06 PM
To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>; Wery Garcia, Michael <michaelwery@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Hi Lucy,

Yes, we can find time for Mr. Wirth next Tuesday at CERA to meet with the Secretary.

Looping in Michael Wery who can provide times and finalize scheduling.

Thanks for your help.

Jeremy

Jeremy Boshwit
Federal Government Affairs
Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com
Mobile: 202.230.8807

From: Boshwit, Jeremy
Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 9:21 PM
To: 'Herrington, Lucy R' <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Domnitch, Carrie <carriedomnitch@chevron.com>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO and Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron's President of Americas Exploration & Production

Thanks, Lucy. Totally understand the scheduling difficulties.

I will check on Mr. Wirth's availability for next Monday – Wednesday at CERA and let you know what may work best.

Jeremy

Jeremy Boshwit
Federal Government Affairs
Jeremy.Boshwit@chevron.com
Mobile: 202.230.8807

0000877